From: Ozsdylemez, S. (Seray) - BSK

To: Wylfa Newydd; "point-notification.espoo@rws.nl"
Cc: Giezen, M.J.H.A. van (Marjan) - DGRW

Subject: RE: Wylfa Newydd Nuclear Power Station

Date: 19 July 2018 10:50:12

Dear Sir/Madam,
Thank you very much for your letter regarding the Wylfa Newydd Nuclear Power Station.

In 2017 the Netherlands government expressed the wish to participate in the EIA Regulation 24
process for a new nuclear power station at Wylfa, Anglesey, North Wales. The reason for this wish
is to make a judgement by the ANVS about the risk of transboundary pollution on the territory of
the Netherlands, especially in case of a major accident or incident.

Based on the Transboundary Effects Assessment in Applicant’s documentation, i.e. the impact
assessment of accidental releases, the Netherlands considers that the Proposed Development is
not likely to have a significant effect on the environment in the Netherlands.

We confirm — however - that the Ministry of Infrastructure and Water Management wants to be
registered as a interested party to be kept informed about the process of project.

Best regards,
Seray Ozsdylemez-Martherus

Ministry of Infrastructure and Water Management
Directorate General Environment and International Affairs
Rijnstraat 8 | P.O. BOX 20901 | 2500 EX The Hague

T+ 31 (0) 6 111 790 35

E seray.ozsoylemez@minienm.nl

Van: Wylfa Newydd <Wylfa@pins.gsi.gov.uk>

Verzonden: vrijdag 6 juli 2018 16:56

Aan: 'point-notification.espoo@rws.nl' <point-notification.espoo@rws.nl>; Giezen, M.J.H.A. van
(Marjan) - DGRW <marjan.van.giezen@minienm.nl>; Ozséylemez, S. (Seray) - BSK
<seray.ozsoylemez@minienm.nl>

Onderwerp: Wylfa Newydd Nuclear Power Station

Information in relation to the Convention on Environmental Impact
Assessment in a Transboundary Context (the “Espoo Convention’) and
the Convention on Access to Information, Public Participation in
Decision-Making and Access to Justice in Environmental Matters (the
“Aarhus Convention™).

Dear Sir/Madam

In light of the UK’s obligations under the Espoo and Aarhus Conventions,
please see the attached correspondence regarding the proposed Wylfa Newydd
nuclear power station in Anglesey, North Wales, in the United Kingdom.

We would be grateful if you could acknowledge safe receipt of this letter.

The Planning Inspectorate (on behalf of the Secretary of State)

*hhhxk *hkhkhkhx *hKkxk *hKkxk *hKkxk *hhhxk *hkhkhkhx *hKkxk

Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning
Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
lawful purposes.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
IT you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.
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Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is
toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat aanvaardt geen
aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van
berichten.
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